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et TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

July 23,2018

Mr. Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010; Téchnical Revision TR-121
Johnson/Pyeatt Coal Stockpile .
Responses to DRMS Gomments, Adequacy Review 1

Dear Mr. Bowles:

Please accept this letter as our response to the adequacy review letter dated July 11, 2018. Items
requiring a response have been copied below, Trapper’s comments follow each as applicable.

Revised permit materials have been included as follows:
Page; 3-184
Maps; M6 (Sheet 2) and M13A (Sheet 2)
DRMS Comments July 11, 2018

1. Please update Map MO6 (sheet 2 of 3) Bond Worst Case Year 2014 to show the adjusted
disturbance boundary for the new coal stockpile.

Trapper Response: The additional disturbance anticpated with the stockpile construction has
been added to map M6 as requested.

2. Map M13A (sheet 2 of 3) Facilities was submitted with the application. The stockpile location
is identified on the map and labeled as ‘proposed’. Please remove the word ‘proposed’ from the
map. This will eliminate confusion afier the revision has been approved

Trapper Response: The label has been revised as requested on Map M13A.

3. The text on the submitted page 3-184 states that perimeter ditches and dozer basins will be
utilized to contain the drainage. Please include a reference to the typical design you will utilize to

construct the perimeter ditch and dozer basin.

Trapper Response: References have been added to page 3-184 as requested.
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Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the enclosed information.

Sincerely,

Graham Roberts
Environmental Engineer
GCR [M/Permit Revisions/TR-121 Response] CL.dog]
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